



SMA Solar Technology AG · Sonnenallee 1 · 34266 Niestetal

SMA Solar Technology AG

Sonnenallee 1

34266 Niestetal

Tel.: +49 561 9522-0

Fax: +49 561 9522-100

E-Mail: info@SMA.de

Internet: www.SMA.de

editor Pascal Niggemann

Phone
+49 561 9522- 1180

Fax-
+49 561 9522-

E-Mail pascal.niggemann@sma.de

Date June 4, 2012

Permissive Change Application

FCC ID: SVF-SUNNYVIEW

Permissive Change Request FCC

A request is made for a Class II permissive change or modification of presently authorized equipment listed under FCCID: SVF-SUNNYVIEW

The change is for a limited modular approval from a single modular approval. It is limited as the module is housed inside the Sunnyview equipment and allows co-location of the Bluetooth module: WT11-A-A14 FCC ID: QOQWT11

Additional testing has been performed, to FCC Part 15.107 and FCC Part 15.109

Yours sincerely,

SMA Solar Technology AG

i. A.

Pascal Niggemann

Project Manager